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PERSONNEL MEMORANDUM NO. 2015 — 16 ADDENDUM

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Joseph Yelich, Superintendent of Schools

DATE: September 9, 2015

RE: Personnel Memorandum No. 2015 — 16 ADDENDUM

NON-CERTIFIED
A. Civit Service Annual Appointments

1. School Monitor/Substitute Schoot Monitor
Erin Fuller Steve Andrews Gerard Scarangella  Dave Bishop
*mending fingarprint clearance

TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATIVE

A. Appoiniments

1. Additional Assignment effective 2015-2016
Name Position Stipend
Elen Keane medical/related assignment $750.
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ONEONTA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINANCIAL MEMORANDUM #2015-16 ADDENDUM
SEPTEMBER 9, 2015

TO: JOSEPH YELICH
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
FROM: LISA J. WEEKS \
BUSINESS MANAGER g}g
#
DATE: SEPTEMBER 9, 2015
RE: FINANCIAL MEMORANDUM #2015-16 ADDENDUM

RESOLVED, that the reading of Financial Memorandum #2015-16, dated September 9, 2015 be
waived and that the financial action items be approved as recommended by the Superintendent
of Schools.

1. Actuarial Services Agreement Action Item  (To Accept)
Resolved, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent,
to approve the following Actuarial Services Contract as
required by GASB45 for the 2015-16 school year:

Harbridge Consulting Group $6,100.00



